
BID TABULATION - GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL

October 13, 2016, 2:00 PM

ITEM
Corrigan Oil 

Company

Kalamazoo Oil 

Company

Knapp Energy, 

Inc.

Mansfield Oil Co. 

of Gainesville 

Inc.

RKA Petroleum 

Companies

Van Manen 

Petroleum Group

GASOLINE - VIA 

TRUCK 

TRANSPORT
No Lead 87 octane, 

rack price
 $            1.4700  $            1.4265  $            1.4265 1.4250$            1.4430$             $            1.4175 

Markup  $            0.0905  $            0.0490  $            0.0620  $            0.0703  $            0.0565  $            0.0640 

Delivered price  $            1.5605  $            1.4755  $            1.4885  $            1.4953  $            1.4995  $            1.4815 

For orders under 

7,000 add additional 

$0325

 $           1.5320 

GASOLINE - VIA 

TANK WAGON

No Lead 87 octane, 

rack price
 $            1.4700  $            1.4265  $            1.4265  $            1.4250  $            1.4430  $          1.41750 

Markup  $            0.2105  $            0.0990  $            0.1100  $            0.1955  $            0.3305  $            0.1950 

Delivered price  $            1.6805  $            1.5255  $            1.5365  $            1.6205  $            1.7735  $            1.6125 

#2 DIESEL FUEL - 

VIA TRUCK 

TRANSPORT

Rack price  $            1.6790  $            1.6530  $            1.6530  $            1.6464  $            1.6745  $            1.6423 

Markup  $            0.0905  $            0.0490  $            0.0620  $            0.0703  $            0.0567  $            0.0640 

Delivered price  $            1.7695  $            1.7020  $            1.7150  $            1.7167  $            1.7312  $            1.7063 

For orders under 

7,000 add additional 

$0325

 $           1.7637 

#2 DIESEL FUEL - 

VIA TANK WAGON

Rack price  $            1.6790  $            1.6530  $            1.6530  $            1.6464  $            1.6745  $            1.6423 

Markup  $            0.2105  $            0.0990  $            0.1100  $            0.1955  $            0.3307  $            0.1950 

Delivered price  $            1.8895  $            1.7520  $            1.7630  $            1.8419  $            2.0052  $            1.8373 

FUEL ADDITIVES

Unl Gas Additive 

Product Name
Provided at rack Oxi - Boost

Schaeffer's Soy 

Ultra
Valvtect Val-Tek NA

Unleaded gasoline, 

per gallon
 $                    -    $            0.0150  $            0.0200  $            0.0350  $            0.0210  NA 

Ratio of additive Proprietary NA 1:2000 1:3200 1:1200 NA

Diesel Additive 

Product Name
Valvtect Pro-Tec

Schaeffer's 

Arctic Shield

Clean365 and 

CFI 1452
Innospec Innospec

Diesel fuel, per gallon  $            0.0200  $            0.0125  $            0.0275  $            0.0225  $            0.0210  $            0.0150 

Ratio of additive 1:3000 1:1500 1:1500 1:1500 1:1500 1:1500

Returned Bidders 

Questionnaire?
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Submitted posted 

rack price for 

10/11/16?

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Submitted Extended 

Bid Pricing page?
No Yes Yes

Yes with 

Footnote
Yes Yes

Returned 3 complete 

bid packages?
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Acknowledged 

Addendum 1?
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Acknowledged 

Addendum 2?
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes


